

address

109 W. 112th St. # 62
New York, NY 10026

tel 612-203-9184

email jgoslow@gmail.com

portfolio:

www.jonasgoslow.com/web

Profile

I am a web developer with experience doing HTML/CSS, graphic design, layout and branding, and project management. I like simple, beautiful and practical design, and involve the client throughout the creative process so they can take ownership of the final product. The client/developer relationship is of the utmost importance to me, and I work hard to make sure that expectations, goals and deadlines are clear at all stages of development. I've worked with programmers, writers, SEO specialists, artists, CEOs, and every type of luddite: collaboration comes naturally.

Information about my career as a professional actor can be found at jonasgoslow.com.

Experience

Co-creator, Lyra Designs Minneapolis, MN, 2005-present

Since 2005 I have worked with Jesse Eustis to create web-sites for a myriad of clientele in the Twin Cities. Our goal with *Lyra* was to get experience creating simple, beautiful and professional web-sites, branding development and print-work. My work included project management, page layout and usability, HTML/CSS/JS/PHP, server management, and sometimes lead designer.

Freelance Web Development, Creative Circle New York, NY 2010

Experience working on major brands with Web Development agencies in New York (Loreal, Redken, Biotherm, BIC, Korres). Work included CSS/HTML/JS/PHP development, image editing and creation, Email-campaigns, content management (drupal, SVN and custom CMS).

Co-creator, Y2G.org Minneapolis, MN 2008

Co-developed from start to finish, including getting grant funding for the project. This site is still growing, and combines my dual passions of web connectivity and gardening.

Independent IT Consultant Minneapolis, MN 2003-2009

I worked as an independent IT contractor, setting up networks, flushing infected PCs, recovering lost data, and all around IT guy. I have extensive experience with both Macintosh and PC computers, and have begun to get proficient at server administration.

Education

University of Minnesota, MN — B.F.A. Acting, 2005

Online Courses and Tutorials — Self-taught, 2001-present

San Francisco State University — Advanced Web Design course, 1998

Skills

Proficient with: HTML/CSS (Dreamweaver or plain text-editor), FTP/SSH, Wordpress, Drupal, Graphic Design (Photoshop, Illustrator, Fireworks, and other Adobe Creative Suite Applications), Flash (limited ActionScripting), most Word Processing applications, Windows and OSX (current versions), and I'm a quick learner of new applications and skills.

Limited proficiency with: Server Administration (have managed my own server for the past two years), PHP, Javascript (Jquery), MySQL, Database Admin, XML and most other common web languages, Video Editing (Final Cut Pro), and Audio Editing (Garage Band).

Referrals

Jesse Eustis — Co-creator of Lyra Designs. Jesse has spent 11 years as a professional graphic designer and consultant. jesse.eustis@gmail.com - (646) 244 - 5058

Eric Maas — Marketing, SEO, and Web Consultant in San Francisco. ericmaas@gmail.com - (415) 230 - 0059

Geoffrey Rieff — Web designer in Minneapolis. geoffrey.reiff@gmail.com - (612) 280 - 0256

Britt Eustis — Britt is the founder and CEO of Ceres Organic Harvest (organic food distribution company founded in 1992). Lyra designs made Ceres Organic's website, as well as helping to develop the business plan for a large-scale food distribution website (still in progress). beustis@ceresorganic.com - 612-963-5256